



Epynt Motor Club Ltd - Club Night Minutes
Friday 29th March 2024
Victoria Hall, Llanwrtyd Wells



| Item |
|--|
| <p>1 Present: Kate Jones (Vice Chair), Emma Lewis (Secretary), Rose Vale, Chloe Vale, Andy Vale, Keith Morgan, Dudley Sharma, Malcolm Furber, Phillip Baggett, Keith Malkin, Mike Kennett, Steve Dadd, Helena Dadd, Paul Jenkins, Brian Jones, Alun Probert, Roger Stevens, Ellie Thornley</p> <p>Apologies received from Ceri Davies and Neil Wozencroft</p> |
| <p>2 Minutes of the last meeting on 1st March 2024 were approved as an accurate record of the meeting. Outstanding actions</p> |
| <p>3 Event committee reports:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>Cambrian Mountains Tour - 12th May 2024</u> RS will be driving through the route over the next week to check the route. We received 12 entries so far, which is less than previous years. The difficulties are there are so many events on during the same weekend. RS has been discussing the Tour with a new motor club in South Wales who have expressed interest in taking part in some of the club events, including the Tour. Actions:<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Hand out posters/ flyers at events.○ BJ & SR will draft a poster and put up in villages along the route.○ Need to check the printing deadline with DH.○ Club event information needed for the road book.○ CV to tag other clubs into Facebook posts.○ <u>Committee Meeting to be held before the Next Club Meeting; 26th April at 7pm</u>• <u>Get Connected Mewla Rally – 25th August 2024</u> The planning is going well and currently ahead of schedule. The new Event Secretary is settling in well and is well organised. Actions:<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ KJ to update the website with the new logo.○ To recruit Press Officer and advertise.○ <u>Next Committee Meeting on 10th April at 8pm, Greyhound Builth Wells.</u>• <u>DG Jones Agri Ltd. Powys Lanes Rally – 9th/10th November 2024</u> No update. Actions:<ul style="list-style-type: none">○ Committee meeting to be held in May 2024. |
| <p>4 Club Officer reports:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• <u>Treasurer</u> Nothing to report. |



Epynt Motor Club Ltd - Club Night Minutes
Friday 29th March 2024
Victoria Hall, Llanwrtyd Wells



Actions:

- **AP to add EL & NP as signatories to the Club account.**

- Membership secretary

No report.

Actions:

- **EL to acquire quotes for membership cards.**

- Autotest coordinator

Next round (3) will be on the **28th April in Crynchan Forest**. The regulations will be published soon via spotity, Facebook & WhatsApp.

The Taster Autosolo that DP is hoping to organise is currently having difficulties with available with the Club and at Phill Price Rally School due to many other events on during the summer period. There is another option to consider with the MSUK offering a reduced permit cost to hold an evening Auto Test.

Actions:

- **Look into liability insurance for The Fron.**
- **DP will put a proposal to Club soon.**
- **Consider an Evening Auto Test.**

- Navscatter coordinator

The next round (3) will be on the **18th April from the Severn Stars, Aberedw**. Using maps 147 and 148. RS organising and route has been approved by the RLO. EL and HD will assist RS on the night.

Actions:

- **Looking for someone who is interested organising a Navscatter in November.**

- Championship coordinator

BJ updated the championship.

Actions:

- **KJ will put the championship table on the website.**

- Chief marshal

- Rallynuts on 13th April, Myherin Stages. Register via Rally Stage Team website (link below).
- Dixies Challenge on the 5th May on the Epynt Ranges. Looking for a start & finish crew.
<https://www.dixieschallenge.com/marshals>
- Mike Heart Targa Rally on the 9th June within the Dolau area. Knighton Motor Club have approached the Club asking for marshals. Keith Morgan and Rob Marpole are the Chief Marshals.
- Nicky Grist Stages on the 13th July, Crynchan Stage. Currently looking for a Stage Start team. The stage is full of Radio Crews, and this has been closed, but can still register as a foot marshal. Register via Rally Stage Team website (link below).



Epynt Motor Club Ltd - Club Night Minutes
Friday 29th March 2024
Victoria Hall, Llanwrtyd Wells



Please contact Club Chief Marshal, Mike Kennett for further details and interest to help via email epyntmotorclub@hotmail.com and <https://www.rallystageteam.co.uk/>

Actions:

- Sent links on WhatsApp.
- Contact CV & MK to be added WhatsApp group.

- Sustainability Officers

No update.

Actions:

- Spend half a meeting going through what the club has done already.

5 Club matters:

- Club Activities:

- Bwlth Carnival on 15th June with the Treasure Hunt on 9th June.
- Llanwrtyd Carnival on 29th June with the Treasure Hunt on 27th June.
- The Inter Club Quiz in Bridgend on 16th April.
- Bualah YFC Tractor Run. They are reconsidering dates at the moment.

- Club Website/ Facebook:

Actions

- Club members monthly email to be sent out.
- People to bring old photos of the Club activities over the years to add to the website.
- Agreed to add the names of Vice-presidents to the website.
- KJ will add the Championship tables.
- NW & RD to discuss how to keep the Autotests information updated.
- Photos of members in Club clothing for the website.

6 Correspondence

- WAMC general meeting will be on 15th April <https://www.wamc.org.uk/meetings/general-meetings>
- MSUK Rally Sustainability Charter. **Actions: EL to forward onto AV & SD**
- Email from MSUK advising clubs & event to check Rescue/ Recovery licenses.
- WAMC Southern Meeting Minutes for the 5th March <https://www.wamc.org.uk/meetings/southern-centre-meetings>
There were a few points brought up; Insurance is becoming an issue for events; The RLO will start being stricter; There is a new event being proposed for Epynt.

7 Any other business



Epynt Motor Club Ltd - Club Night Minutes

Friday 29th March 2024

Victoria Hall, Llanwrtyd Wells

- LD has received an email from Llanwrtyd Carnival regarding the retirement of the Station Master, they are holding an event on the 20th April and are inviting 2 members from the Club to attend. It was agreed that RS would attend.
- KM will take the Club shield to someone to have a look at to consider restoration options.
- Marshal Training event on the 21st April. There are not many Epynt Club members registered so far. <https://brmc.org.uk/training>

Actions:

- **Re-advertise via Facebook & WhatsApp;**
- **MK need some equipment from the shed;**
- **MK to purchase tea & biscuits for 50-70 people on behalf of the club.**
- KM has asked on behalf of Knighton MC if they can hire the Club fire extinguishers (20) & spill kits (4) for the Targa Rally. This was agreed with no hire charge and Knighton to replace if used.
- CV has received her DBS for the Club Safeguarding Officer.

8 Date of next meeting:

Friday 26th April 2024 at 7.30pm with Tour Committee Meeting at 7pm

Forward look:

- Autotest changes proposal
- Marketing Accreditation
- Revamp of the Club Person shield.
- Directors Meeting in May 2024.
- Sustainability; What has the Club done